Linda Handayani

From: Hanafie Utama

Sent: 31 October 2022 16:45

To: Benidichtus lwan Suteja; Fridolin Gentry; Ikasari; Mira Yudi Astuti
Cc: Linda Handayani; Pipit S Budi

Subject: RE: AIM refreshment 2022

Terlampir Mas Ben :
Berikut Poin-Point Utama dalam refreshment nantinya.

e Readiness Off rent Machine (RTR cost & time)

e Abuse claim with external Quotation

e Administration Units Offrent (e-BAST Demob - GR Demob)

e Monitoring PM & Service Aquarcy unit2 On-Rent (Retail Customer)
e Socialization RSTRGOH & impact to machine usefull life

e Accident Report & Insurance claim.

e Guideline/Prepare Annual Stock Check 2022

Salam,
Hanafie

From: Benidichtus Iwan Suteja <benidichtus.suteja@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 31 October 2022 15:41

To: Hanafie Utama <hanafie.utama@trakindo.co.id>; Fridolin Gentry <fridolin.gentry@trakindo.co.id>; lkasari
<ikasari@trakindo.co.id>; Mira Yudi Astuti <mira.y.astuti@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Linda Handayani <linda.handayani@trakindo.co.id>; Pipit S Budi <pipit.budi@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: RE: AIM refreshment 2022

Agendanya apa mas Han?

From: Hanafie Utama <hanafie.utama@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 31 October 2022 16:41

To: Benidichtus lwan Suteja <benidichtus.suteja@trakindo.co.id>; Fridolin Gentry <fridolin.gentry@trakindo.co.id>;
Ikasari <ikasari@trakindo.co.id>; Mira Yudi Astuti <mira.y.astuti@trakindo.co.id>

Cc: Linda Handayani <linda.handayani@trakindo.co.id>; Pipit S Budi <pipit.budi@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: Re: AIM refreshment 2022

Mas Ben,
lya karena banyak agenda lain juga di HO, jadi baru dapat waktu yang fix tgl 3 - 4 Nov Mas...

Salam
Hanafie

Get Outlook for Android

From: Benidichtus Iwan Suteja <benidichtus.suteja@trakindo.co.id>
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 3:28:10 PM
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

Mas Hanafie mas Frid

Agendanya apa ya? Kok mendadak banget?

Best Regards,

Benidichtus Iwan Suteja
EM Dept

PT Trakindo Utama

Northern Kalimantan Division

Komplek Tango Delta - KPC Site

Sangatta, Kutai Timur, Kalimantan Timur 75611, Indonesia
Tel: +62 549 22 333 Ext : 144

www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn ¢ YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group

“The remarkable reliability and durability has been achieved through hard work, pride in workmanship, and an adherence to a structured maintenance process.”

From: Hanafie Utama <hanafie.utama@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 31 October 2022 16:20

To: Anggraeni Ningsih <anggreni.ningsih@trakindo.co.id>; Linda Handayani <linda.handayani@trakindo.co.id>
Cc: Pipit S Budi <pipit.budi@trakindo.co.id>; Fridolin Gentry <fridolin.gentry@trakindo.co.id>; Ikasari
<ikasari@trakindo.co.id>; Mira Yudi Astuti <mira.y.astuti@trakindo.co.id>

Subject: FW: AIM refreshment 2022

Mbak @Anggraeni Ningsih, Mbak @Linda Handayani,
Mohon kehadirannya di HO

Salam,
Hanafie

From: Fridolin Gentry <fridolin.gentry@trakindo.co.id>

Sent: 28 October 2022 17:41

To: Afifan Yunaini Satria Pratama <afifan.pratama@trakindo.co.id>; Jefri Afriansyah
<jefri.afriansyah@trakindo.co.id>; Alvi Novriady <alvi.novriady@trakindo.co.id>; Ryantiarno Ray Prasotiya
<ryantiarno.prasotiya@trakindo.co.id>; Haris Dwi Hutama <haris.hutama@trakindo.co.id>; Supriyanto Kabul
<supriyanto.kabul@trakindo.co.id>; Hasmuriadi <hasmuriadi@trakindo.co.id>; Arie Arianto Komara
<arie.komara@trakindo.co.id>; Anton Parmono <anton@trakindo.co.id>; Yulianus K Kali
<Yulianus.K.Kali@trakindo.co.id>; Frendy Maikel Pangemanan <frendy.pangemanan@trakindo.co.id>; Lienfry
Tivandi Limbong <lienfry.t.limbong@trakindo.co.id>; Nero Sutarjo <nero.sutarjo@trakindo.co.id>




Cc: Rental Asset Management <RentalAssetManagement@trakindo.co.id>
Subject: AIM refreshment 2022

Dear rekan-Rekan AIM,
Sesuai Subject Email. Please prepare untuk AIM Refreshment 2022.
Yang Akan di selenggarakan sebagai berikut:

Hari : Kamis — Jumat
Tanggal : 3 -4 November 2022
Venue : Tiara Meeting Room, TMT Buliding. Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1 Jakarta Selatan

Mohon di prepare TCAR nya.

Best Regards,

Fridolin Gentry
Rental Asset Management

PT Trakindo Utama

TMT 1 BUILDING, 12t Floor

Jalan Cilandak KKO No.1, Jakarta 12560, Indonesia

Tel. +62 21 782 2373, 299 766 20 Ext 1268. « Mobile: +62 81 116 116 59
fridolin.gentry@trakindo.co.id

www.frakindo.co.id

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group
il
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